
UNITED NATIONS 

:C0NOAI\ IC 
\ND 
;OCl,t\L COUN_C.IL 

' 

".OCT 5 1982 . 

CQMMISSI<t!'J N19:$J~Ut.STI ON. 

Distr. 
GENERAL. 
. . 
E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR.15 
31 August·1982 

Original: ENGLISH 

SUB-COMMISSION ,ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND 
PROTECTION OF MlNORITIES ' . . . 

Thirty-fifth ses~ion 

SUMMARY RECORD OF:THE 15th MEE:TING - . . 

Held at the Palaia des Nations, ·ceneva, 
on Wednesday, 25 August 1982, at 4 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. CHOWDHURY 

CONTENTS 

Que~tion of" the violation of human r.ights and fundamental freedoms, including 
polici~s. of racial discrimination and segregation and of apartheid, in all 
countries, with· particular reference to colonial and other dependent countries 
and territories: report of the Sub-Commission under Commission on Human flights_ 
resolution 8 (XXIII) (continued} · · 

'l'his record is subject to correction. 
Correct · .1 They 

3hould b ions should be submitted in one of the working anguages. 
record. e set forth in a memorandum and also in,borporated in a copy of, 

th3 

to th 
O 

Tbey should be sent within one w~ck of the date of this documunt 
Gene\'e fficial Records Editing Section room E.6108, Palais des Uations, 

a. ' 

at t/ny corrections to the records of the public meetings of the Sub-~ommlssion 
ahort~; s;ssion will be consolidated in a singl13 corrig~ndum, to be is.,ucd 
~ 

82 
a ter the end of the session.· 

• ·11973 



. E/CN.4/Sub_, 2/1982/SR.15 
:..page 2 

· The meeting wa.s,·c~lled· to order at 4,15 p.m •. 

QUESTION.OF THE VIOLATION OF HUMAN RI~~?.<i.HD FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, INCLUDUTG ' 
POLICIES OF RACIAL DISCRil1INATION lJ:lJ;SEGREGATION llN'D OF APARTHEID,- rp- ALL /_ . 
COUNTRnS, WITH P.ARHCOLAR REFERENCE TO COLOlUAL Ah']) OTHER DEPElIDE11T ,.COUNTRJES 
AND TERRITORIES; R8PORr OF THS SUB-C011MIS?ION UNDER COMMISSIO~ ON HTMAN RIGHTS 
BESOLm'IOM 8 (Jean) (agenda item 7) (ccntrnued) (E/CN.4/Sub.211982/11, 12, 27 -and 
28; B/CN,4/1502 and 1517) 

l. Mr, YIANGOU (Observer· for Cyprus) said that, -since 1967, the Sub-Commission had. 
rightly been actively involved in th,3 immense task devolving on it under Commission 
on Human Rights resolution 8 (x:xm:~). Experience had. 2mply :borne out the wisdom of 
that resolution. Indeed~. recent years rod seen increas:i.ng recourse to the use of 
f~rce as a mezns of settling international problems or disputes, as the discussion 
which had a1.ready- takeri place in th~, S;ub-Commission had demonstr2ted. Th2r .. could be 
no doubt that the use of force was, by definition, the very negation of the totality 
of human rights end fundamentaLfre,,doms recognized in all the relevant international 
instruments. ·· ' 1 

· · · · · · 

2. Current armed conflicts throughout the world had !'fesui ted in loss of human life, 
the disappearance and displacement of thousands of persons and appalli!J€ human 
suffering. His own country, "· small end defenceless peacefu~ island, had not escaped, 
and he appreciated the reference ·mide to it by Mr. Khalifa. -· The' events which had 
taken ~lace in 1974 and the continuing mili ts.ry occupation, contraxy to any 
reco~mzed legal and moral rule, of 36 per cent of the national. territory, were still 
causing eross and fl~rant violations of the human rights and fundamental fre.;doms . 
of the paqp-le.- of Cyp1:1s as a whol~ •. In addition to the large number· of k1li'ed __ ana .. 
wounded, 200,00? ,Cypriots. of Gr-eek ori€in remcined refuge,·s, both on' tha ·isbn.d c3lld·_ 
els~her?_,,, Their funl:l.amental. human right to return: to their hornes-·was still ,~ei~ 
d!med,,-J!l uHer disregai:d of all relevant United Nations resolutibns. ·Moreover~ .. 
~~=~:~~~\~f a pure~y hucani tarfrn nature! i~cludin,f( ,tl}o_SE3_ ?49pted by the · 

. Human Righ~s Bnd the ~ub-Commission, continued to be ianored and there 
were still 1 619 - · c ' p . , - missing persons. The recently established Cammi tte? on Missing 
~~s~ns ~nh ~~ had n~t yet been c1.ble to embark on its task of tra;ing missing Greek 
GreekurCyp;iot r~~ts_a:ike. In spite of the goodwill and full co-operation of the 
unfortunately ;;ev~~~!t:h 0

~
sta~les raised by the. 'l'urkish C'ypriot side had t 

connection the rece t . . ~ /~ tte~ from proceeding to its investigations. In th\ 
or Involuntary Di n "Vl~l 

O yprus of ~wo members of the Working Group on Enforce 
re-emphasize the ::~~~~~c:\"2

·
8 a step in the right direction. He wished to 

alleviat,:? the agony of t~~e 0d solfv~ that gr2.ve humani tariun problem and thus 
ous2n so innocent people. 

3. The continued presence of oc _ t· · 
territory impinged on th~ b . hcupa i~n troops on a v2.st part of the island's 
i h b . ~ .::i.s1.c uman rights and f d t f · t n a itants. The Governm.,.nt f un 2.ID.en al fre2doms o 1. s . 
settlement of the Cyprus - rob~e Cyprus. 7.ooked forward to a peaceful and negotiated . _ 
~.nd,.fJ.exibil-i ty wi th-·a vi~-w ·to :~~~~- l t __ ~;::i-~ ?~n,~~~-t;.nt~:;: shq_~ €'?o~yr_i.1.l.,. wclerstandi~ 
federal republic of Cyprus in hi h l.ng a ... air compromis~ on the bc:.sis of o. tru~ 
of the human rights and fu~d'-' wt le there would l;>e full recog. ni tion and protec~i,;n 
eth · · · "'men a fr 0 edoms of 11 · t· • • • • · f their llllc origin, .r2.ce, coiour, reli io ~ 

0
.. a c1 1zens, regardl_ess _o . 

factor •. The ~~public of Cyprus w! n' s~_-., h-:1gua€e .. or· any- other dis~r,µn:L.~ator.1 . · 
11:1ternational instruments on h s -~·contracting -party- to· almost• a1, l' · th::i ,., .· . . · 
W1 th zeal c>nd devotion· :to-· :-an ~an :{~h~s -and ~PPli,ad .them·, to the best o;f i_-t_s -~bil_:i.tY, 
accorded priority to ali suc:"h . st Cl .l. zens. Th~ Const± tut:i'on of .Cyprus in fact. 
human ri~hts was extremely goo~n~~~:n:s• ~he country~s record in the field.of· 
resource:~ and po~nti;:,.litfos. . . . Y nd dispute, talung into accoiint its s1.z:e,. 

':·J ...• f 



E/CM.4/Sub.2/1982/SR~l5 
P8€e 3 

4. The solutio~ of h~ai:u tarian problems must not be me.de dependent on the 
solution of pending poll. ti.cal problems, and the conscience of manldnd could not 
forever remain sile~t ~n the fac: ~f gross. viol~tio~s of hum~ rights. He fervently 
hoped that ?- dram~tic 1.rnprovemen i. in the s1 tuat1on 1n C'yprus would remove the need _ 
for· any further discussion of the human rights situation in Cyprus which the 
commission on Human Rights ~ad decided, ut its last session, to po;tpone to its 
following session. 

5 •. Mr, FEP.N.A.lIDEZ-BALLESl'BROS (Observer for UI'U€uay) rec~.lled that, at thG last 
session of the Commission on Human Rights, his country, which was a member of the 
Commission, had e;cpressed its views in a constructive spirit on the functions of the 
Sub-Col!II!ll.ssion and its relationship with the Commission itself. Its aim had be .m to· 
ensure that th3 Sub-Commission perfo:nned those functions in a co-ordina.ted and 
objective manner. It was understandable thc1,t the ·experts on the Sub-Commission,· who. -
were endeavourin{s' to· achieve a.n improvement in conditions, should display zeal·, but 
it was none the less essential ths:?t they should maintain a truly objective attitude 
towards Governments, including those which might be disturbed by some of the remarks 
made concerning the situation in their countries. In that connection, he wished to ·· 
point out that his delegation had refrained from m:i.kin€ any comments under i tern 3 
of the Sub-Commission I s -agenda reb.ting to the review 0£: the status and, activities 
cf the Sub-Commission and its relationship with the -Commission on Human Rights and 
other United Nations bodies. 

6, With regard to th~ references to Urt.1€ua.y in -statements made under the agenda item 
at prese:it under cor.Eideration, he had be: n gratified by the objective statement of 
Mr. Ferr8ro and by his understanding of the situation in Latin America. Constructive 
statements of thd type would be taken into account by his delegation md transmtted 
to the Ur'U€ueyan Go-1ernmcnt. Mr. Ferrero had i11de'd recognized that no disappearances 
had taken place in Uruguay. 

7• He was convinced that the o ~her speakers wh~ had referred to Uruguay h2.d also 
acted in complete good faith and with the aim of achieving progress• It was 
unfortunate, however, that some of their remarks were fotmded on inaccurate sources. -

;: In cornmentins ori conditions throughout the world, Mr. Bossuyt h~ ~ade particular 
-fer~n~e to two groups of countries in Latin .lu!J~rica. UI'U€ucy fell in "0 the second rup, ·ln which Hr. ]3ossuyt considered that soma progress had. been made. That speaker 

a~' h?wever, asserted that, £.ccording to reports he had receive~,. torture and . ~ 
· grading treatm0nt wero trucing pln.ce in Uruguay, though the position had shown som:­
lnlprovement and hG had urged that United ~rations officials should be allowed to enter the 
countl"U' i - . . d It not clear what sources had p . ~.,. n °rd~r to £1,ssess the progress achieve • was . . 
v~~l~ed the basis for Mr. Bossuyt I s observations or whether the 81 tuati?n had be n 
t~~li'ied in situ. He himsPlf wished to stress the undoubted progress which ~ad 
0-ll:en pla . ~ rogress to which oui;side 

obso ce in Uruguay towards a return to democracy, P 1 f th 
Unit~rvders had borne testimony. Horeover, the present SecI'€ta.:ry-Generad o l e. 1qs2 
. e Nat. b f ta."lcing office an ear y in , 

th., count ionhs had ma.~c two visits to ~rugury e ortet· ,.r:ho had ;eported on 
c00.:i,t· . ry ad bec-n visited by a special represen a 1 ve' . · d ., • 1 f!ounci 1 

'.i..l lOns . I. . t bl. h d under -rconom1.c an JOCJ.a ., -
tBsolu.t· • · n view of th··, procedure es a l.~ ~ _..., 1 h "nformation at the 
Presen/o~ 1~03 (XLVIII), h~ was not in a position to d1.~"'g; ~~~o~ssion. It was 
r~rrett,,~~et1ng, but it was f'..Vailable to all members of ~ u of his 
informa;· 1·8 that Mr. ·Ferrero ·had not seen fit to check the accuracy 

lon before makifl€ his statement. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR.15 
page 4 

9. Reference to.the political_ situation in Uruguay had beez: made by Mr. Joinet, 
who he was sure had endeavoured to be as objective as possible. Para~aphs 139 
to i45 of the re;ort prepared by Mrs. Q,ues~iaux or: th~ question of the huma~ ri~ts 
of perscns-subjected to any form of detention or imprisoMent (E/CN.4/Sub.2;1982;15), 
referred to poli_tical rights in Uruguay. He welcomed the fact that the Sub-Commission 
would begivi!lgattention to the question of political rights. Uruguay was in the 
process of reverting to its past regime with its traditions of integrity and 
democracy. Mr. Joinet had said that the manner in whic~ --~-~~ }9~0 . ~ef ere?_l~um. had been 
carried out had been a credit to the Government c:if Uruguay, but it was difficu.l t to 
understand why he should have -thought it necessary to comment on the draft 
constitution put to th~ Uruguayan people in that referendum in view of the fa'ct 
that it had been ~ejected. _In fact,-work on a new political programme, providing 
for elections and for a new constitution to be in force by March 1985, was already 
under WfJ.Y• Once again,. full information on the situation in Uruguay appeared in 
the rl;lport prepared un~er Council resolution 1503 (XLVIII). 

·,' .. 
10. With ;regard. to the statement by Hrs. de Sousa, a national of Panama, a country 
with which· Uruguay had close links, he was surprised that she had directed her 
comments specifically· to the· political situation in Uruguay. He had not the 
slightest· doubt of Mrs:~ de Sousa I s good· faith, but believed she had been misled by 
concerted efforts, both insi~e and outside the meeting room, to slander his country. 
Goveri:nn':'nt representatives, including his own, were extremely scrupulous in 
refrain7ng from ap~roaching individual experts·eo as to avoid giving the 
impression of see~ng to ~nfluence their Vie\ls. A minority of representatives 
~f non-go~errwenta.t orgam.zations were apparently slightly less scrupulous, and 

e had glimpsed Mrs. de Sousa in conversation outside the meeting room with two 
S:hh repre~entatives, whom he !mew to be members of ·national liberation movements, 
w c pe:rmi tted terrorism and the murder of women and children As a lawyer of 
repute fo h · · • ' r w om eminem; persons in Panama could ,rouch he himself sure1 ..,. 
deserved the same hearing b U: d s · ' ...,, 
that she had not . . · Y :~8

• e ousa as such people. Re deplored the fact 
Uruguayan d 

1 
t~ir~t seen fi~ .to check the accuracy of the allegations with the e ega 1.on. ·. 

~b-C• ·::. CJIA.IRMAN, 1:1te~pting the Observer for Uru.rmay· said that' the 
isson was a l'ody of :lCp t ·· . 0 - , , 

agenda between themselves ~ ter s reqUJ.red_ t~ discuss the matters on its 
It was thus essential· tha/~he O reach ccnclusi?ns with the maximum ·objectivity, 
frankly and that th · h Y should feel entirely free to express the.ms elves 

ere 8 ould be no attem t d" 1 aspersions on individual m b . P , irect y or indirectly, to cast any 
should be expressed in a f~t~rs. All statements made in the Sub-Commission 
individual members should b ~g manner and references to the views expressed by 
treate~ w~th the respect th!irree ~!-any personal recrimination, members being 
Uruguay to proceed with his st rsi iton ,,rarranted. He invited the Observer-for 

.... ,_ a emen • . 

12. Mr. FETu.'1A.NDEZ-BAL~STERos ( Ob . . . . . . 
the Sub-Commission received reportserver_fo~ ~ruguay) said that, when members of 
appropriate fer them to co:rult r 8 _on. violations of human rights, it would be 
a view to elucidating "'Ossib.,,e . e:presen~atives of the Governments co~ce:rned with 

ed · r .... l..'1.accuracies Wh 
: 0ncern , h9 assu:-ed the Sub-C . . • ere the . Chairman I s remarks were · 
1-e-s • de Sousa, but had me.,,..ely w~::~stn he had had no intention of off ending 

-
0 reply t~ her remarks concerning the use 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR,15 
page 5 · 

of political rights and her assertions regarding the unreality and incompleteness 
of any process of pc li ti cal rel~xa t~on in Uruguay. T'ne current civil and military 
regime had never attempted to disguise the exceptional nature of its mandate, ,· 
In 1977, it had started a process of gradual return to institutional normality; 
it had -prepared a draft constitution and aITanged to hold a plebiscite in 1980 \>.·i th 
a view· to the organization o~ national elections in 1981. · The plebiscite, 
which was itself evidenGc of the ci vie spirit and democratic intentions of the 
Governmant, had shown that 58 per ·cent of the Uruguayan people were opposed to 
the procedure proposed. His Government had not, however, returned to the 
status guo on the strength of the. result of ·the plebiscite but had embarlced 
on a new process of dialogue and consultation with political parties with a view 
to establishing their status, preparing a new draft constitution in.consultation 
with them and holding both national elections and a referendum. Each stage in 
that process was gradually being accompliohed and so it could be expected that 
Uru~y would eventually return to full democracy. Wnere th_e status· of .. political 
parties was concerned, a point raised. by both Mrs .. de Sousa and Mr. Joinet, 
articl.es 6 and 7 of the Poli Heal Parties Organization Act provided for the 
possibility of new political parties being farmed. 

13, He hoped that any expert wishing for more information on the situation ~ 
his country would approach· the Uruguayan delegation.- He also. hoped that experts 
would take all elements of the situation into account and refer to all. the 
documents before the Sub-Commission, both those emanating'from the Government 
of Uruguay and those emanating from the secretariat, before making ~UY: .. ·. 
al~egations against the Uruguayan Government. He urged them to avoid, a~ludi~ 
to reports whose sources were not of confirmed reliability.·. In co1:1clusion, it 
wa~ fitting that on that very day, the national day of his country, it could be 
said without reservations that Uruguay was progressing _towa7ds full demo~racy 
and would be in a position to recover its previo~s .reputation as the Switze_rlaotl 
of Latin America. · ·· ' · · 

l4, _Mr, EIDE said that he fully supported. the .Chairman's. interruption of the . -
previous speaker. It was the second time during the session that an.observer ~d 
referred tQ the policies of .a country from which an expe:t came. It .was essential 
to bear in mind that members of the Sub-Commission were independent expert~ and 
that their views must not be confused with those of government representatives. 
ItwouJ.d be recalled that a similar case had arisen in 1977 and was referred to 
in paragraph 14 of document E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/3. - . · · · 

15• &s. -de SOUSA s~id that there had b~en no justification w~atsoever for the 
~ference by the Observer for Uroguay to the countries from ,which members. ca~eh 

8 had indeed been off ended by his comments on her remarks on ~~yd si:: e 
~d attempted to suggest that she had allowed hersel~ to be ~pu~_a e~ ·: · 
lJ ssured him that it was not the first occasion °1: which·!!: ~~~~~~uation, 
,,_,~ay had come· to her attention; she had had time to 6 He-,/ observations had • 
not b she had mentioned as one among several example~• · . 1 tion details of which 
'tie een subjective but had been based on facts· and egis a t' that she_ had 

l:'e in h . _ . t t correct to ass er 
s:poke er possession. Noreover, _ J. was no. . den It was her custom 
to _n only to a person or persons of a specific ten cy. 

h sten to the differing views of many' persons. 



E/Cii.4/Sub. 2/1r;s2/sR. l 5 , 
~.ge 6 

l6. Ur. JGillET oaid that, contrary to the view appc.rently held by. th~ Observer 
r u nn"y 1· t w~s his underotc>.nding that oeober:J of the. Sub-Cornnission uere .free 
.or l'Ut,;-cc. ' · · • .i.h h J.h th ,-,.l.,J. to .meet at a.-i.y tine and t1.t ~ pla?e ~y person .Wh . Wi orJ, ." cy .• oue.:::~" c~ntact was 
necescary o.r useful. Heobcri::r ve:,;e fr7e to concen:, ~h':cisel v:s w1 th tnc situation 
in miy countrJ .md tr.ere. uas no ~le 1._n ony way 1J.tl1 hng. thc,t freedou. 

17. \/here the c~se of Urugua;r uas conce~etl,' it seemed to him that th~ o~ly 
satisfactor:r solution woulcl be for the Govermient of that countr-<J to D-t;ree that the 
situetion should be discussed nt' the next session, not in private but in~ open, 
public debate. ', 

18. He ::;upported the rem2.r!.;:s ·oi lir. Eide ancl particularly his reference to 
docUIJent r,/cu.4/suo.2/1')82/3, and dretf nttcntion to the lr.st part of his mm 
statement at ·the previous Deeting. 

l;>. Kr. ,·mITAiarn said that he fully supported the Ch..-uman Is ruling concernintr 
statement3 by _observers.· 'He. co.:ipletely anclcrsec1 the o.::i:::ertion of the independence 
2.lld freedot1 of meriberS' of ·the Sub-Cornaission, t-nd sue-gusted th;::.t_ a cpeukcr 1acldnc a. 
perconal attacl; on a me::aber should be requested to withdrm, fron the meeting. · 
\lhile inforoc>.tive e:::cht.nges uerc to be welcomed, it f!mct be borne ir! mind thr.t 
merabcr□. of the Su.b-Comr:1iesion theosel ves had baen exercioinrr 1--estraint in the length 
of their stde□ento ru1d there w2.s therefore all the more rer.son for observers to do 
lil:ewise. In his view, e:ny- statement uhich i11t:roduced. no.tterc trw.t uere irrelew•nt 
to the item under discussion should be interrupted. 

20. Hr. SOFilIBKY said that. the Observer for Uruguay had been ~t fcul t in departin; 
fro~ the subste.nce of the iteo under discussion and touchinb upcn personelities. 
He "heref~re supported the Clw.irrnc>..n, s ruling-. 

• &" ' I : •• ," " • 

21 Wh · h . · . ff en t: c Observer for Urugue.y had spoken· on matters· of ::iubstance, he hc.d in 
~n ;: c~~ir.:icd ex.:-,ctly what 1:frs. de Sousa h,i!. said, m.iJely, that the situ.:-..tion 
until ~?~ u.:i.s ~b~om::~• !fo had. stated. that mi e1~ceptional situ;:,.tion had· e:dstecl 
It see□;d th:: ~:rich "1~e c·~proc.~ss of so-called nor.,m.lizdicn h2.o. bee? initir'..ted.. 
exceptiom~.1 aitu:~/oop?e ~.c:1-· reJectecl th.,t process a..id tlmt, coru:iequenFy,· tne 
J,l thouD'h h hi lfon YJ-c-h~ oe e;:pectec"!. ;to continue fo.r a further seven yem-s. 

~- e nsc Wes not·very f~.riili~ 'th t, . ~h· 
state□ents' he· hci!. he~ ha' . ' ,.r wi ,1e cituation in Urucuay, ·~ e 
been correct. • . . 0. ~?nvi.nced hiri t~.t Hrs. de Sousa's presentntion he,d 

22. The CH.:~IRIUJ.l said th2t a firm 
:::!)each, it bad been with. th; rn "rl s~p~rter of -the principle of frcedo~ of 
compelled to inter:t"Upt th · "'t ~- teS t re_uc ,,a.nee and regret thd he ho.d felt_ 
observero to eake .... hort ... ~d., / e~ent by· the Observer for Urugu.2.y. He appealed to 

" . ~ ~recise statements in the future. 

23. Irr. rat Bu1lT0UG (Observer for D · .·' ,. . . the 
Sub-C~ia!lission 13 attention to Commis e~ocratic h.ar.ipuchea) said he wished to clrav 
concerning the vioktion of the ri h~io~ on Human Rig-hts rccolu'tion lj/1982 . tio!l 
:ind to ,the refoted l't?port pre ared\ 0 th': people ·of_Katrpuchen to 0elf-<:-etern1.na 
indeed oa.--iy other e~:-r,ressionsp f . Y_Hr. Eide. L."1 S!lJ. te · of that resolut:Lon c1J1cl 
'I' t - · 0 opimon by th · t·· t· _ ie naritJse .aerrressors h.-'l.d. nultioli - . . e in crnation,-::.1 cor1ounity, ·ne. 
in Ke.:ipuchea F.nl ~.t thn dinlon.-.-E/~ th817 mli tary"c>nd poli tice,l uunoenvres :J

0th 

of ~?npuche.:!, of ite richt to ~;lf-d evel_-in ~ri!.er not only to deprive the people le'o 
:res1sto.nce and force the int -~- etcminat~on bu~ aloo to try to breal: tho peoP 

erne. vl.onal corirlU.ni ty t 1 · o t.cce pt n fci t 2,ccoc1p l. • 



r:/cN .4/Sub. 2/1962/SR. l 5 
p~e 7 

24, The Permment Mission of Democratic Kampuchea h2..d alree.dy reouested the 
Directo: of t~2. Centre fo: Human Rights to circulate the first pc.rt of a document . 
concerm.ng criminal practices pe~etrated by the Vietnrunese. forces of r,€gression 
~ains.t the peopl~ of Kampuchea. in 1981. The second part would substantiate tha 
information provided in the first pE.'.rt. 

25, TJ:10 multiple criminal practices perpetrated by the Vi8tnamese forces cf 
e~gression included: th:; obligation for schools to study the Vietnamese :i~.ng1i,-ge 
before Khmer; th2 forced departure.for Viet Ham of several tens of thous,mds of 
young Kampucherns for indoctrin.:,tion and Vietne.mizatibn; the pi1L'-€e and .destruction 
of the monuments of Angkor ·~nd other national. treasures.of Kampuchea; the 
Vietn3mization of future g'311er~tions by such me.ms ·as forced marri2.ges between 
k.J:Jpuchean women c::nd Vi,'.)tnames!3 men; the forci:'!d twinning of Kampuchea.n provinces with 
Vietnamese provinc<~s; the settli~ of a million Vietn1;1mese in Kampuchean territory 
after the Kampucheans he.d fled or be~n massacred; the arrest,· imprisonment, killing, 
abduction end deportation of Ke.mpucheans, particular intellectuals opposzd to the 

.VietnoJ11ese policy of -the 11 Indochinese fedsration", especially in Phnom Penh, where 
over 30,000 persons w~re imprisoned in inhuman conditions; the use of famine to· 
depopulate. the . terrftciry;'°'. the- iriterisl":r'ie·cf'tise of chemical and bacteriological 
weapons; . and a policy of deceit and threat in international relations, involvin€ a 
show election, th~ announcement pf a unile.teral and partial retreat of troops to 
camouflage th8 arrival of reinforcements, and threats against ASE.All nations. 

. . . 

26,. Instead of the partiil and W1ilateral retreat of Vietnames!3 troops from 
Kampuchea in the summer of: 1982, as announced, extensive reinforcements had b~en sent 
to the,.country, inc] uding 20,000 Vietnamese soldiers in May 1932 and. 130 lorries 
transporting new troops to. the province of Siemreap between 20 June: end 10 July• 

27, It was weil kno~ that the morale.of the occupying army wa.s very low, since 
troops were isolated from the KampuchtJan population, condemned by the international 
0?mmuni ty and confronted with problems relating to their femilies in· Viet ~am. The 
Vietnamese leaders and th':'l international Soviet expansionists who were their maat e:s 
?ad at~empted· to raise morale. and in the absence· of economic meMs, had ·been sending 
in new types of even core deadly ;ea.pons, recently d~veloped in th~ Soviet ~on. 
Thu~, in July, new T-45 tanks had been sent to Kcmpuchea, md troops were bei~g . 
e~uipped with ll<M-57 weD.pons in place of the old AJC. 4 7s,. C?emical and be.c~~riolog1.cal 
"'~a.pons were still. being employed. : His delegation was willing to m<Jke ave.1 .a~le to 
~;inber~ of. the Sub-Commission photographs· of the. typ0s of weapons he had men honed .2nd 

equipment, such cs gas masks, in use .by the a.my of occupation. 

28~ . On 9 July 1982 the C~a"J.i tion G~vcrnme~t of Democratic Kampuchea ~ad been ~o~edf 
:~t~ng ~l~ national forces combe.ting the Vietnrun~se aggressor •. The /nner cabine 

0 

l1r "0 ~-h hon Government was compos~.d_ of Prince Sihanouk_ as Pres~den ~' Son Sann 
as ·~eu Samphan .c',S Vice-President and Minister of Foreign ~f::-rs c,,ll~~tees 
comp/m~ Minister.,· There were also four. €overnmental. c~-otr clina"~!e c~ent objectives 
\i lsitl€ a tota.l of 12 members having the rank of minis ers, r . 
~re"' to mobilize all efforts. in the. struggl~- to li bera~e Kampuchea from the t~~-:t~:ese 

€l'~sso:rs ~n order .to restore independence rnd sovereignty, and to ensure · 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR.15 
Pe.8e 8 . 

Decl.ara,tion of tho Internation:al Conference on Kampuchea and_ other relevant 
resolutions of the United nations General .Assembly were 2.ppll.ed. The problem of 
Kampuchea could only be resolved when Viet Nc'.lll came to. res~~ct the fun~amental and 
inalienable right of the people of Kampuchea, to de.termine ~ 1,s own destiny ,-ri thout 
external intervention. 

29. Mr. VEGA (Observer for Nicaraeua.), speaking on th:; position of disabled persons, 
said that, according to United Nations statistics, they represented betwszn 
10 and 15 per cent of the world's population and included persons of nll rac~s, 
religions, political affiliations and cul tu~s. Grzator attention should be paid to 
their problems and, mor3 particularly, to th::! violation of their human rights aid 
fundamental freedol!ls. Discrimination against disabled p2rsons constituted e. violation 
of their most el~mentary rights. 

30. Where the experienc·e of his own country was concerned, the recent civil strife ha 
left behind 100,00C wounded, approximately one-half of whom were disabled for life, 
The 2.uthorities were implementing plans to integrate them economically end socially. 
A council h2.d be2n set up entitled "Consejo Uacional. de Rehabili taci6n Integral 
(CONARI) 11

, in which disabled p~rsons participated. The Govemmcmt was determined 
to ensure that disabled persons should part~cipate fully in the reconstruction of the 
country and they were in fact lending valuable assistance in that respect. 

31. Comm2 nts had been made on lUcar~ua by a member of the Sub-Commission on th,~ 
basis of info:111ation obtained from sources in Washineton. In that respect, he point"d 
~t that Washington sources were at present eng~ed"in attempts to d~stabilize 
N~car~ua by supporting Somozista bands and providing them with logistic support and 
finan~ial_help to the value of at least t,US 19 million. One might ask what a 
contribution such a large sum of money could make to the protection of human rights, 

~2- . i\.n English h>ngu~e newspaper had been quoted in support of allegations of torturi 
in his ~ountry. H.o? did not wish to engage in polemics but while denying that false 
accusation thought it n t ' b · 
subjected t h l . ecessary o stress that the people., of Nicar8€ua "'ere eing 

, 
0 psyc O ogical torture because of the threat of imminent invasion, 

33. Allegations had ~lso be n d ; t ' • b t 
nothing had beon 'd b t ma e O a tacks <1€ainst indigenous populations u 
from th~ murde~u=~ a ou the resettl~ent of the Misquito Indians to protect them 
of humai rights: th:

8
~

1!! ~f i~e Somozista bands, which violated the most element~"Y 
including both w g O ife. Those same bends were murdering schoolteach~r' 

1.car~uan teach-rs and f · t 1 in hiS Governm~nt 1 6 literacy ~ . - ore1gn eachers who had come to he P 
right. campe.ign • Surely the right to education was a sc.cred human 

34. With regard to the s 8 ~ ~ . . • 
troops to th~ ~entral A-~ ~m-n<lment authorizing the despatch of United States . - ~ =erican and r, • bb · · . 
Uni t-2d States hegemony there ·t ~ 1.,ari. ean area for the purpose of mru.ntainirtS' 
Congress constituted a viol 1;· _h_ ad.option of that amendm:mt by. the United States! a. 
sovereign State and hence a :~ of th ::.! rule of non-intervention in the affairs 0 

instruments on human rinhta violtation.of the Charter and of the United Nations 
~ s. wes in fa L i • · c" an nv1. ta ti on to aggression • 



B/::;n ..4/Sub.2/1982/SR,15 
page ~ 

,5• Lastly, he pointed out that his c8unt:cy had. been insnected bv re'Tlr"'s t t· , , . C . . H - .i ;:., "' en a i.ves 
of the Inter-Auer1.can, olllIIU.ss1.cn on urnan Rights. '!he collli-:ri.ssion had formed · d 
ir:pression cf th~ h~ righ~s situation ~n Nicaragua nnd would shortly subr.ut\fs

0 

report on th": t s1 tu..:'), t~cm. ~ f e.vourable 1.r.ipression had aJ.so bee,n gained by 
parliamen~arians and Journalists from Se;eral different countries who. had recently 
dsited N1caragw.. The Govemment cf his country welcomed clJ. .such visitors because 
it was interest0d in the real facts becoaing universally kncwn •. 

36. Mr. SOFFER (Observer for Isr~el) said that certain speakers had given distorted 
:ccounts of the situ.::, tion in th.:: territories ad.ministered by Israel; th6y hacl 
iscle.ted that situation from its historical context, ignoring essential facts which 
explained the r8asons for Israel's presence in those territories. It was the 
lr:i.b Stdes which, in 1948, had rejected the United nations partition pleJJ. and had· 
:nsled the Palestinia.YJ. ..\r2.bs, urging then:.. to leave in order to clear the way for the 
.1i.r2.b armies to "thr.ow the Jews into the sea.11

, to .quote tho slogan used at the . tine 
by the aggressors. 

37. Subsequently, despite tho enorrnou.q woalth of m..~ny Arab countries, certain of 
those counkics had for the past 34 years kept the Palestinian .Arabs in car'J?s in 
order to use them as a political weapon. With the exception of Egypt, which had 
recently signed a peace troa ty with Israel, they had refused to accept t}1c ~xistcnce 
of the State of Israel and had usud all the means at their disposal, including the 
financing and aroing of the PLO terrorists, to attempt to destroy Israel. 

38. Refernnce had been m...1.de in certain statements to the highly political problems ., 
concerning Lebanon. Since the occupation of Lebancin by the PLO terrorists and 
tha Syrian .arey, th.::. t forr:ierly peo.ceful country had been _subjected to dev2.s tation . 
'.l..'l.ddisintcgration by those forces, causing lllltold suffering and tens of thousands 
cf deaths 0.mong both Christians and Mosle1:1s •. In recent weeks, maey Lebanese had 
•rolur..tarily given first-hand accounts of large-scale murders, tortures ru1d other 
hunan rights violaticns coilll:J.i tted r,y the terrorists and their Syrian allies. It 
was ~lwrefore not surprising that tho inhabitants of Lebanon had express0 d ~heir 
grah.tude to th(, o.rmcd forces of Israel, which had liberated them fror.i .::i. reit:,'11_ of 
terro~. · At the ScHne time the PLO a.11.d Syri~.n forces had transformed Lebanon J.nto 
th~ centre of internntionai terrorism. It was n. w2.tte:r of comr:ion knowledge th0..t 
there was practically no· terrorist orguniza tion in the wo:dd with out its HL~ bn.nesc 
ccrmcction" • In whatever co:mtry terrorist acts occurred, wherever embassies, 
~?tmluni ty centres, public ins ti tut.ions or lxal poli ticfans had been bombed or 
fired upon, the tr3.il had alwcys led b::i.ck to the PLO and Syrians in Lebanon. 

~~- ~e 0 Peace for Galile~" operation had dealt a seve!'e blow t? international. 

th
~rrorisn; tho Israeli forces had discovered a vccy large qu..mtity of weapons J.~ 
e PLO · 1 · . • · f t brigades The central aim 

c-f li'u 1 t:i.ry bases, suff:i..cier.t to .'.l.rrn six in an ry . • 
th tlie :PLO remained tho violent destruction of the State of Israel. On ~3 July l9~

2
, 

I':'? g'U.Grilla leader, .A.bu Iyad, had stated that the PLO would z:iever recogruze 
0
Is~ael s 

/ 1ste~ce. "Peace for Galilee" had been a legitirnat~ ope~ation of self-de~t.m1" ,1ly ln_conformity with article 51 of the United.Nations Cha~t~r. No sov~~\f!? t d 
~ a!e could tolerate the 1:ias si ve build-up on its borders c·f. mh t~ for~es. e ~a e 
,..~ lts destruction a.ncl cn.rrying out bombardments and terr. orist rD.J.ds • · 11urll.l:gd"r-sc 
... ,c<'ent · that the gueri a ea "' 
li ... ;

8 
i operations, docuraents had been discovered proving 

- :Planning a number of ln.rge-scale attacks on ?0 rthern Israel. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR~15 
page 10 

40 Pre aga.nda from. biased· sources had grossly exaggerated. the civilian casualties 
which ha~ unfortunately occurred during the mili ~ary o:p:ra ti ens• . In applying double 
standards to Israel, facts had been ignored, reliable ~itnesses disregarded and 
false accounts disseminated. For ex.ample, PLO propaganda had asserted that 
thousands of civilians had been killed in 'lyre, whereas the true fig1J.res were 56 
killed and 95 wounded. It had also been clained that over 600,000 people had been 
mde homeless in southern Lebanon, when the entire population of that area had never 
exceeded 450,000. The responsibility of the PLO for those unfortunate civilian 
casualties should also be noted; those casualties would have been avoided.had the 
terrorists not deliberately located their headquarters, mlitary instcllations anQ 
arsenals in densely :populated areas, using Lebanese men, wora.en :uid children as human 
shields. Iri an effort ·to avoid civilian casualties and damge the Israeli arrn.ed 
forces had suffered far heavier casualties than they would otherwise h3.vc done. 

41. The Government of Israel, in co-operation with the Government of Lebancn, the 
International Committee of the Red Cross and the appropric".te United N~ticns agencies, 
had successfully implemented an extensive humanitarian aid progr2.mme for the Lebanese 
population. The situation was ·rapidly :returning to ncn1al and, according to ·a UNICEF 
report of Jul;y 1982, more than 200,000 Lebanese had moved from Beirut and other 
endangered areas to the relative safety of ancestral homes in areas south of the 
Litani river. It should be pointed out that the areas south of the Litani river 
were at present under Israeli control and that ancestr?.l homes were the homes which 
the people concerned haa: been forced to abandon in the mid-1970s when the PLO had 
taken ove: t~ose. areas·. The Syrian and PLO forces had victitl.i.zed the Lebanese 
people, hquidatmg all thos.e who did not acquiesce in their goals. By means cf an 
Arab d~terrent force, Syria had hoped to achieve its dren.m of a 11 greater Syria" that 
wo~d inc~ude all of Lebanon. It would indeed be appropriate for the Sub-Commission 
to investigate the rac1· st 1 · · f th • . · · f su 

1
- . • po icies o e Syrian Gcvernment and 1 ts persecution ° 

h ch/~;ities as Jews, Kurds and Druzes. Moreover, the world had recently been 

Ss 
0 ? e dthe J:lassacre in Ha.ma of thousand3 of men, women and children by the 

yrian aroe forces. . . 

4inf2. I tt was his countcy' s fervent hope and belief that the renoval of the terrorist 
ras ructure fror.1 Lebanon t th . . 

wculd perhaps bo a t . ' _oge. er Wl. t~ the termnation of Syrian o~cupation, 
- 1 1 PLO d th unung point ln the hi.story· of the region The w1. tbdrawal of "-"- an o er non-Leban ·1 · t • • 
of the soverei and . ese nu 1 ary forces would perm. t the full restoration 
be followed by gnth~ d ~dependence of Lebanon. He was confident that that itl'ould 

1 -. eve opnent _of peaceful relations between that country Md Isra.e • 

43. Israel had alwa;ys sought . 
whom it wished to ensur f /eaceful coexistence with the Palestinian J...rabs, to . t 
intil!lidation, the Pales~·a· u Aure of democracy a.~d freedom. Released from ter:roris 

t . t' l.nJ.;m rabs could t 1 t • t· nego ia ions. The great hi . . a as contribute to construe: ive . . d the 
basis for a bright ·fut.,... . sthtoric a~h.1.evement of the Camp David agreements providce !'ITl1 

D • d. -.u.e in e :re.a-ion I l d the a;;.l' avi peace :P. rocess • it uld ':' • srae was anxious to push f cnrD--. r . 
f • wo con tin t k -~"'rnent o a coriprehensive and last· . ue o ma e every effort towards the a.tt~- t 

co-operation and peaceful c~:~ettleJ:Jent that would pave the wcy for r.rutual resp~c , 
stence between Isra~l and all its neighbours. 

44• Mr. MAH.\LLATI (Ob • - server for I ) . bis 
dlsposc>.l, it would be very diff' ~an said that, in the short period. of time at 
accusations ~e against h" le t for him to reply to the long list of baseless ch 
ad?t:d_trJ speakers from s~~c~~!1• He had been struck by the selective approa 
re rauung from adopting cuch ev:loped countries• It was in fact only ~ . ~J. 
prcs3u.re which it imn1· d a selective approach - and f b . t the pol:ttlC"' 
protA t • -·~ ie - that th s b-C . . rom owing o 

-c ing human rights. e u or:mu.ss1.on could fulfil its task of 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/19e2/sR.1.5 
page 11 

45, He fully s_ha.red Mr: Whitaker's sense of outrage a.t a.ny a.ct of torture or 
inhuma.n trea.trient -of prisoners a.nd a.t a.ny execution of pregna.nt women or ·or children. 
He doubted, however, _whether Mr, Whitaker would ·endorse his view that it wa.s still· 
more· slia:meful· and inhuman · to accuse a regime of those· a.cts without any proof and 
without submitting .any :relia.ble supporting documents. , 

46, He· did not ha.ve time to give even a brief account of all the .crimes perpetrated 
by the terrorists active in Iran. He would therefore have to confine himself to 
a few instances of the more glaring misdeeds committed by terrorists, whose arrest 
l'iad drawn some crocodile tea.rs in the Sub-Coilll!lission. According to an article 
publishe·d: in the English language new.spa.per "Tehran Times" of 17 August 1982, a. 
terrorist _belonging to ·the Muna.fiqeen· organiza.tion ha.d cc-nfessed, during a. television 
programme; tha.t he ha.d been involved in kidnapping and torturing three Islamic 
Revoluticna.ry Gua.rds and· in burying them a.live. He had sa.id that the three victims 
had been tortured for a.bout ·a. week in order to make them reveal information, which 
they had refused to :do. He had stated in his confession tha.t two of the . 
Revolutionary Guards thus tortured ha.d still been alive when they ha.d been buried •. 
The terrorist ha.d also a.dmitted to being well treated after his ca.pture. That was ' 
a. crime cclllmitted by crily one of the many terl'Orist orga.niza.tioris opera.ting in: Iran 
during the period 15 June to 27 September 1981. It wa.s just one of a long list. of 
crimes committed with outside help by tha.t particular terrorist organiza.tion during 
the period in question. Those crimes were the subject of a. report which he would · · 
submit to the Sub-Commission, together with other :relevant doc~ents. 

~ • • I 

47 • With regard to the b~-seless a.ccusa.tion tha.t under;...a.ge children were being 
executed in Iran, the Attomey-Geriera1 of Iran had explicitly stated tha.t not even 
a single child under 16 ha:d been executed and that a. minor under .16 convic~ed of· · 
killing four persons wa.s now:. being held in a. ref onn peni tentia.ry • 

48, With .rega.rd to_ :fortu:re the counter".'"revolutionaries ha.d been una.ble to prove a 
single instance of inhuman trea.tment of prisoners in Ira.n. In fa.ct, terroriSt s 
who ha.d been arrested ha.d been trea..ted so humanely that most of them ha.d repented, .. 
The prisons ha.d in fa.ct become training and rehabili ta.tion centres for the inmates. · 
Memb7rs ·of .. terrorist groups now often volunteered to -appear on tel:vision a.nd. · ·· 
unv~i~ the crimes committed by their orga.niza.tions. They a.lso a.ss1sted sec~i ty 
cffic~als in, the search for, and prosecution of, ether membe~~ of the terrorJ.St 
organizations. · . -

49, La.stiy, with re~.rd to the Baha.'is, a. set of documents ha.d beei:i discovered in 
a. former Savak centre providing irrefutable evidence of the connection b~tween 
the Baha.'is and the Zionist regime. It would be recalled that Mr. Hove1da-, who_ 
had long been Prime Minister under the Shah, ha.q been 8· Baha. 1 i • There was . 
e':idence t~.t in 1967 the Ba.ha-' is ha.d provided the Israelis wi.th. help amounting to 
D:illions of dclla.rs • on ha.t occasion, Iran ha.d publicly s~o~ 1 ts gra.ti tude to 
Mr. Bov · ~~ ·' . - . · - d d t" the Zionist cause. eilld. for the great servic~.s he. ha.d ren ere - '' 



E/CB..4/Sub.2/19a2/sa.15 , 
page 12 

, .. -50. i1r. ANT ( Ob~erver .. for Turkey) s~-id he. did not ;propose. to contra.diet the 
a.Uega.tions· by f1:r. ·:Bossuyt and Mr. Eide of to::-ture in his country. . He W<?uld give 
tte .Sub-Commission some inf qm.a.tion, · piirticuJ.a.rly on the way in which his country• s 
a11thorities treated such allega.tionf3 1 in order to provide it with a complete a.nd · 
balanced picture of the situ.a.tion. The mere mention cf the existence of 
e,llega.tions _,wa.s not a. val~d ba.sis 1 or a. sound judgement by a body of experts such 
as the Sub-Commission. · 

51. -. Turti,sh·. legisla.ticn prohibited and punished the pra.ctice of torture a.nd other 
~ne treatment a.:rid the public prosecutor _was re~pcnsible for investiga.ting 

; .~:very. a.llega.tion of torture which ca,l".).e. to his· knowledge, without the need !or a .. 
c::,mpla.int to .. be lodged. . The present· Gpvernment ensured tha.t those provisions were 

· s~rictly applied.. Whe.re an allega.tion was found t·o be substa.ntia.ted, those 
p:r.esumed responsible were prosecutD::l. Up ·t~ March 1992, the authorities ha.d 
received 410 allegations .of torture, of which 152 ha.d _so fa.r been investiga.ted • 

. ~ 118 _cases there ha.d been no grcu.."'1ds for p:rcsecuticn; proceedings had been 
instituted in 44 cases a.nd eight ca.ses which had 'been concluded had resulted in 

. the se~tencing cf nine policemen:. tc _ ya.rying terms of imprisonment and permanent 
ex?;usion f~ the public service. : : In the cases still pending, 25 · policemen were 
ba:,_ng held. ~n ._ custody and proceedings were being taken a.ga.inst 51 others who were 
I!,Ot .being held in custody. · 

f 2• Seve:ra.l inst~ tut ions, mostly European, such a.s the Council of Europe and 
he ~pe~n Parliament, _a.s _ _well a.s some non-governmental orga.niza.tions, . 

~.d lllveah.ga.ted the sit~a.~icin and ha.d, in the ma.in, concluded that, while ca.ses 
f. torture. occu~d, they were not systema.tic in cha :ra.oter, but ' 

~~tea from !I!l.s~a.kes or a.buses. No Sta.te could claim to be fully protected 
.gai.nat . such a.c~s, as t~e Europoan Parliament ha.d recognized in adopting the 

.conclusions of its. spec1a.l rapporteur in July 1982. J.J.lega.tions of torture in 
~k:.1/:ou.1~. theI"efore "oe con~i~ered ~n the light of·the following' fa.cts: · Turkey 
the Gov~z!m~~/:~ltl:n!e the po~iticaI will, to comba.t· the practice ?f torture; 

· t :rt • the first .to deplore and condemn a.ny a.ccidenta.l cases of 0 ure , and the propa.ga tion of a 11 .._ · · l used for stri~tly 1 . t. -· 
1 

· · ega.~ions of torture wa.s beine inc:rea.s_ing Y . 
. . .. po l. ica purposes. · ' · . 

53. :_Referring·to a. comment . rdi:. - Cyp . . · · ·.: . .,·,. ·. _. . ·. 
member of the Sub-Co . . rega. :ig rus, made earlier in the n!eeting by a 
CO!m!ru.ni.ties• th G ~s~ion! he reminded members tha.t that country conta.ined t"iO 
which were· ~urre:tl;e~ .... YPriot 00mmuni ty and. the Turkish Cypriot community, 
muoh doubted that the ~ng.., to :re;ch, agreement en a federa...1 structure. r He ve'J!! 
Tui-kfsh CY:l;)riot' commun1/~w., ~: t1:e speaker in_ qm~stion would be sha.red _by th: t 
of all' that spea.keri s a.s;ertio~s ~self. found i_t . .unpo~si b~e to accept the. vali.di Y 
particular, the assertion tha.t . C r ga rding the si t,u.a.ti on. in his country, .tn . 
only- necessar-.r to reca.ll t · · YPn_is ha.d a. gooa. huma.n rights record. It ~-6 

of the Turkish Cypriots ha~! b l:li tua.tion be~reen 1963 a.nd 197 4, when a.ll the rights 
een 8Ystematically viola.ted. • · · 

54. ,&. VAll"LY (International p - . 
Sub-Commission resolution 4 '.B (;aera.tion of Human Rights), referring to er 
tr...c.n symptoms of :::-a.cism a.nd _OOCII~~' \th~ch ~s concerned. with the ca.uses ~.tb 
situation or thP Ku.rdi ~· :racial di..,crim:ma.tion, drew attention to the ser1ous 
,ict.iJns of contixrJ.ed a~ h~ple, wh~ for_ mere than ha-lf a. century had been the 
in which they lived. «ra-nt viola.tions of huma.n rights in most of the Sta.tes 



E/c~.4/Sub.2/1982/SR.15 
page 13 

55• The Kurds, who num~ered 22 r:iil~ion, rank:d as the third largest group in the .. 
Middle East, together with the Persians. Their nationality had evolved in Kurdistan 
itself, a country as large as France, which had been theirs for thousands of years 
~din which they constituted a majority of 90 per cent. They were an Islamic people 
,;ith their own language, which was Aryan and totally different from Arabic and Turkish 
a.'ld their o"m literature, which went back to the tenth century; they were determined ' 
to :preserve their own culture and identity. The Kurdish country was mainly divided 
between Turkey, Iran and Iraq, three States in which the Kurds suffered oppression 
a.'ld repression. There were also some 800,000 Kurds in northern Syria and a smaller 
number in various republics of the Soviet Union, The Kurds of the Armenian Soviet 
Socialist Republic were the only ones to enjoy their national and cultural rights. 
Kurdish was one of the many national languages of the USSR; 

56. About half of the Kurds lived in Turkey, where they constituted 24 per cent of 
the population, 9 million of them being in Turkish Kurdistan, lmo.-m as the eastern 
provinces. Despite their right to autonooy and independence under the Treaty of Sevres, 
which had been superseded by the Treaty of Lausanne in 1923, the Turkish republic had 
ignored their existence, proclaimed i tse,lf a coW1try: of Turks, and decreed that eny 
dtizen claiming a culture other than Turkish would be guilty_ of a punishable offence. 
The names Kurd and Kurdistan had been banned and the use of the Kurdish language 
forbidden in the schools and courts' and even orally in the administration. :By a 
stroke of the pen, the Kurds had become second-class Turkish citizens, subjected 
to a draconian :policy of colonial-type oppression based on racism and chauvinism, . 
whose ultimate aim was the imposition of Turkish culture on the Kurds, ethnocide by 
f)rced assimilation, dispersion and repression. 

57, However, the Kurds of Turkey had remained Kurds, maintained their language and 
c~tivated their literature clandestinely or- in exile. But whenever there had b~:n 
~igns of t_olerance by the civil powers, the arny had taken over. In the coq:p: 9- etat t Turkey in 1960, 1971 and 1980, one theme alwe.ys reapp~ed. in t~~ declarations of 
ne generals involved: the fight against separatist mach1.nat1ons, in other words' 

!urther subjection of the Kurdish :people •. Since th~ cou~ d I etat. of 12 Septem~er. l9BO, 
he:e had been a serious increase in huinan rights violations· against trade urn~niSt S' · 

?°hticians, democratic intellectuals and especially against Kurds as a community. 
il..'l!le5tY Internati-onal the International Association for the Defence of Menaced 
Languages and Culture~ the Council of Europe and other organizations were deeply 
concerned. His Federation had sent six inforr.iation missions to Turkey and two 
reports dated Februc1.ry and July 1982 were at the Sub-Commission's. disposal. 

~• He regretted that he had no time to describe the seri~us ~ituation of 
th

e Kurds 
Iran and Iraq but he would be glad to distribute material informally to any 

temb"r f ' ~ 8 0 the Cor.unission who were interested, · 

~;~r ,&. KNIGHT (Baha'i International Commu.-riity), referring ~o ~ocu.;e~\~~
4
{~;

17
' · 

ate :sse~ tha. Community, s profound gratitude t~ the Sub-Cor.muss~on th~ Commission on 
num~ w~i:h had led to the adoption of resolution 27 (~II;~ Y b the human rights 
~tgau·Rlghts. The Comr:mnity was convinced that the action~ e~ a:rnin~ the fanatical 
ele"'eltz~tions of the United Nations had been instrunent2.l 11: res rgroI!l a

6
ga~nst the · 

"' n s · · · t a massive po ... ~aha1. _ ln the Iranian Govern::!lent from carrJing ou . • 
l nunority. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR.15 
page 14 

6o. Unfortunately, however, persecution of the Baha' is was continuing in all parts 
of Iran and large numbers were being arbitrarily deprived of jobs, :property, access 
to education, and even of their lives, simply because of their religion. Since the 
Sub-Cornnission's previous session, 37 prominent menbers of the Col!lr.lunity had been 
sumna.rily executed after resisting btense pressure to recant, among them eic:ht of 
the nine members of the national Adninistr2.tiv0 C0v.ncil of the Baha'i faith in Iran, 
As the Comnission on Human Rights had been infor~ed e~rlier in the yea~, that was 
the second occasion on which the authorities had eliminated the menbcrship of the 
National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha' is. of Iran. 

61. Although the Iranian Government insisted that those sentenced to death had been 
guilty of political crimes, no shred of evidence had ever been produced. to support 
any of the charges brought against Ba.11.a'is, ar!d in the fe" cases in which a Baha'i 
had been willing to renounce his faith, ha had iooediately been released from prison. 
and all charge$ had been iropped, while his fellcw-believers had b~cn ccndcrnned to 

•death on precisely the sane charges. I~ a recent case, ~11 pretence had been.dropped 
and a Baha 1 i had been sentenced to death by the Revolutionary Court of !·13.shhad 
solely on the grounds of his Baha'i activities • 

. . \. . '. -.. ·. ,. . 

62 • The Iranian authorities were continuing to ifilprison Eaha' is without charges and 
it was estimated that r:iore than 200 were currently in detention. Reports had al:::o 
been received of prisoners being subjected to ill-treatment and torture in an effort 
to ~m~r~l then. to recant. The fact that the overwhelming majority cf those cx~cuted 
or llllpr1.soned 1.n Iran were nembers of Beha'i ~drainistrative institutions made it 
~lear that the authorities were pursuing their policy of elici.na.ting the leadership 
in th: hope of intimidating the rank and file. Baha'is in all parts of Iran, 
esp:cially the rural are0.s, were continually harassed, assaulted and driven from 
th

ei~ homes by mullah-led mobs' of. fanatics. Hundreds of others• had hed their homes 
confiscated their t~-1- t f . . . d of t ' . GIJ.Lfl..accoun s rozen and their possessions auctioned by or er 
t~e ~ocal revolutionary court. _The Coc:mrunity had still received no infornation on 

1 ~ ~te of. t~o Ea.ha' i schoolgirls, aged 13 and 14 who had been abducted by their 
8 

~c religious instructors. Details of those t~o cases and of the case of 14 · 
prominent Ba.ha I is who had d · d f . the Wo k" G isappeare, ollowing arrest had beGn submitted to 
th r ~g . roup on Enforced or Involuntary Disappearances but as far as he was a-ware 

e anian Govern.-rnent had not answered the ~Jorking Gro;1p rs enquiries• 

63 • The Iranian Govern,':!. t, ff . . 8h , i 
to live a normal lif e~ s ~ ic1.al decree~ h~d made it impossible for any,B~ a 
to any form of d et: Directives from the Ministry of Education denied them access 

e uca ion unlen th ~ nleted 
by the Min· t ' "' 3 - ey I ecant0d; and under the prograrnrae no,,.. comr is ry of Labour an Bah , • - . 1 ,, 
schooltea,..h<>rs and e 1 ' a i c1.v1. servRnts, including doctors, nurs._s, . 

• ¥ - mp oyees of n"'tion 1 · d · . • d f their Jobs and denied . ~ a ize indu.stries had been deprive' o 
. compensation or pen". In . ' . tt on 

di:,nissal notice had t t<=>d , -,,i~n. virtually every case, the wri "' 
individual publicly r: ~ t d tnat the Job er pcmsion ,...-ould be restored if the t 
in various regions hadc~ e • As for the self-employed, loca~ r8volutionary co~_s 
or had withdrawn their biss~ed or~ers forbidding business transactions witt Ba.ha'i~,c 
b Bah , . usin2ss and trad; n . 1. k h ns o,.me Y a 1.s had been conf - t - €; J.c(mc0s, and stores and wor s O • ·ved 
of their jobs hor:ies isca «:d or forcibly elosed. 'J.lhe thousands of Baha,' is <1e~r1 

' , pos 0 "'s~ions or - , t d •ith any offence, their only ~-: ..., 
0
· . rign to education had never been charge '' t 

perniote:d in its denial ctrhl..'lte. eing that of being Bella' i but the Iranian Governmenh 
Bah ' · · a it •••as en · - ' · st t e a i tll.nority. .. - ga,zing in Nligious discritri.na.tion agal.Il 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR.15 
page 15 · · 

64, Mr. RODLEY (Amnesty International), speaking on extrajudioial executions 
said that the Dutch national .section of Amnesty International. had held an - ' 
international conference on the subject in Amsterdam in the spring of 1982. The 
purpose of the conference, Which had been ,attended by representatives of 
international and regional intergovernmental organizations, members of domestic 
~d international human rights organizations, human rights workers from countries 
where extrajudicial executions had_ occurred, mi'litary and police officers, 
journali~ts and internati.onai legal experts, had been to exchange and examine 
information on the commission of extrajudicial ~xecutions in various parts of the 
world a[?d to seek means of_ preventing them. · 

65. Extrajudicial execution - otherwise termed extralegal execution or political 
killing by Governments - was the unlawful and deliberate killing by order or with 
the complicity of a Government. The victims were often st:?lected by reason of 
their real or imputed political beliafs or activities, religion or other beliefs, 
ethnic origin, sex, colour or language. 

66. The conference in Amsterdam had reviewed the· record of cxtrajudicial executions 
during the past two decades and had revealed a scale of human rights violation · 
that was difficult to comprehend. During that:. period, many hundreds of thousands 
of individuals had been murdered by order or with the complicity of their own 
Governments. In Kampuchea, at least 300,000 people had been killed between 1975 
Md 1979 in purges by the military and security forces of the Khmer Rouge Government; 
in Indonesia, an estimated 500,000 people ha_d b_een killed as a_ result of an army 
purge between 1965 and 1966; estimates of the numbers killed by security forces 
in Uganda under President Idi Amin between 1971 and 1979 ranged from 100,000 
to 500,000; and many of the 6,000 or more "disappeared" persons of Argentina were 
believed to have been executed by their military captors• , __ . · 

6 .. 7, The conference had also b~en a~are of situations such as those in El Salvador 
and Guatemala where ·thousands· of persons had been kilh:d over the years by . 
government agents or persons immune from official law enforcement processes. f, 
recent Amnesty International briefing on Guatemala, giving details of some 2 ,000 
extrajudicial executions in rural· areas under the new Guatemalan G?vernment • had 
referred to consistent reports of massive extrajudicial executions sine~ t~e 
~7w Government's assumption of power in 1982' following a pattern not s1gn1ficantly 
lffer~nt from that under previous Governments. Guatemalan security_ forces were 

st111 endeavouring to control opposition both violent ;mct non-violent, thro?gh · 
~;despread killings and extrajudicial ~x;cutions of large numb·ers of rural . ·· , 
~
1
~~co~batants, including entire fomilies, and persons suspecte~ of sympa

th
ising 

violent or non-violent opp~sit~~n groups. 

68. The th internjtional ~ommunity should 
reg conf er1::nc~, which had declared that e t concern and make 
eve~rd extrajudicial executions as a matter of grave. and urg~~fe included the 
foll~w~ff~rt to bring to an end such denial ~f th~ r1g~t l~o ears' h~d been victims 
of e ng • hundreds of thousands of people 1n th8 pas Y · enial of the 
Pl"ot:t~~judicial execution' outside any judicial proce:s an:Ui~r d military and· 
Pol c ion of ~aw; the killings t,ad been carried out Y re on death squads 

ice forces, special units functioning without normal supervisi ' · --



E/CN.
1
4/S~b;2/i982/SR.15 ' 

page 16 

opernting: -~ith gov~r~~eqt ~~~pHcity and. ?:ssassins qct~ng against v~ct:.ms in other 
countries·. _cxtr:1jucyicial exacutions ~ere often accompanied by suspension of 
constitut!onal rights weakening of ·the judichry 1 3 independcn_ce, ·intimidation of . .. , . . ,. - . . . . 

witnes$es , suppres.slon ·or evidence and ·railurli to net on tht1 riasults of independent 
inves~i~ation; .G~v:e~nmants 'or~en sought __ to ·cover _up subh killings I . danyinP, 'their 
occurrence• attribtiti'?,g. them to opposition forces <?r to -try::: results: of armed 
encounters with. g6vtirnment forces or attempts"by ~ictim,\;r to_ escap0; .' m~ny Victims 
disappeared ,or were_ subjected to illegal detention -or' tor~ure b,ifore being kille:d; 
the scale or' killings ranged from assassination· to wtiolesale 0 11quid."l.tion bf .I~ · • , :·: 

political opposition and was sometimes not' known to the inturibtion~l community. · 
unUl--iLl:tt.d re:iched proportions_ th 01t d~mnged ~ whole society for g~ncr:::itions to 

, . ! ' . . . ' • . . . . ~ . . 

coma;;~ _t_tta f)rinciple of, prote6tion ag"linst · ~rbitr~ry depri vfi tion of·· life•. ~ms· of 
p::ir:.imow:it ir.ip-ort:1nce; - 'extr-Jjudici1l axscutions w~re n ·crime f,lr which Governments 
111d, tf?~ir. :igents .w~re: responsible und~r m1tion3l c'\nd int~rn::.tion::i.l bw, ~their 
~cc6unt3.b1lity not' boing diminished by the commisbion of simil:!r nbhorrent ::icts 
by opposition r.::-oups or others, or by considl'r·.1tioniJ of n:it1onnl secu?"ity; ·and 
it ·W~l:J t~e. duty; cf Governments to refmin from comrnittiug or condoning 
extrajudicinl_ execution,. and to take 3.ll. l~gi3btive, executive <'.nd judicbl 
measures n~ceesary to ~~sure th~t those directly or indirectly responsible for 
such acts,wcre brought to_ justice and th~ families of the victims c6:npcnMted • 

.. 

6~ • :. '.l'h~s<a conclu::i~onil hid led to a number of recommt.::ndntions ;i.nd 3 final statement 
by thi;. copferen~e to, the _effect that indi vidua1s· should speak out ·.ti th :J vhw tc 
compe~~f ng Govc:~ments ~o .stop tb killings and as a demonstr::ition or support for 
tho.sE: lc:t bilhind;. hu~a.n_. rights ·organizc1tions should dissemin:'.lte relevant 
in~ormcit,ioi:3· ~s pr~mptl_r _and ~s ~bjecti vc.ly · 3s possit,lE, i joirit · programrri.:?s · of 
action should be initiatt:d c::xposing the involvement of Governments in the killings 
and their responsibility for·bringing the practice to an immediate end; particular 
a1ttent:?!1. s~oul? _b..:: given to prtlvr-nti ve m~asures desi~n~d to prot~ct indi vidual3 

n immd:liat._ danger· and 1::ducati n 1· • tit · · t lace;: · . , ; : _ · a a ins utions sho'uld be encoura,,.ed o P · 
erde~tcr str&ss, on the principle that cxtrajudicinl e;,,ccu· ti•ons '-'ere' n~t justifiable 
un er any circurnst · · F , · • ·~ · ,.. · · · 
establish tha'i:. a ~~e~ •. ur t b~rmore' -minimum standards. should be dcvelop<::d. to. ·. 
in go6d filth/'.·•':". rnmcnt ,had ~nvestigat~d rGports of extrnjudici~l exi::cu~.10,n __ 
trained ·to: u · h'oi~iU t_ary aoci police. forces should ensure th.J. t th-Ji:- mcmbcr.s: ;1erv 
ste~s"'t~' Eins&re·· tll:t;1n~<lrd~ for~idding such ex.::•cutions; Gov(;:rnments should take 
security or· 'p'ol.ic'· '·-&.-' extraJudicial ex~cutlons were not foste::·red through mHitarY, 

. . . . .. . e 1.ranafers and internati 1 t i • · t h uld permit ind¢pcnif~nt: iiw- · ti . · · . . ona ra m.ng; Governmen s s o · 
1 

ns 
alsewn~rta: 1i_;·a us~•- th ,1esdigaltion on th"'ir territories, press' for such inve_stig;it o 
1 - ·· - •~ ~ r P om?tic channels f f · · · · ·· and ntergbvern'mimtal bodie . h 1 

4 

• • or_ act-finding _ctnd prE?"ssure; · ung 
good offic~s nnd otheir ;/ ou d use exi3t1ng mech2nisms fer investigation·,. rcpor . •.' 

rrns of speedy intervention. . ' 

10. Amnesty Int~rnational \~ •i · · . 
such as the adopt.loo by· the ;. corned ~teps alre;ldy take~ by th~' United N_atlons, ... 
Crirne ~d the Treatment f 0/~

th Umtt!d Nations Congress· on the· Prevention of 
d~ploring e:ittral~gal eJCa~u-tio~=~dors ~n. l 980 of. a resolution cond-0r.ini~g and . 
ex1:outions • in similar· t · .. . 1 the cond~mnation of the· practica of summary . 
at its seventh session-'/~:• by t~a Committe0 on Crime Prevention ancf Control 
action in· ;lprU • auth~1:1i rch 19132 ; and the Economfo' and social Council's 
a 1 t. ' ..,. -z ng the Chairm r · - • . - to 

P_PO n a Special Rapporteur on the nn ° tho Commission :on Human Right~ 
in terms making it clear th t problem of summary or arbitrary executlon 

a extralegal executions were to be within his mandate• 



E/ml.4/Sub.2/1982/'fr..15 
page 17 

n He trusted that the Sub-Commission would express itself in favour of those 
de;elopments and t.'1-ia t it would. urge u?on the Special Rapporteur and the Cormnission 
the need for speedy and effective action by the United Ifations. 

Cable of condolence froo the Sub-Commi8sion to the family of Dr. Ruth First -
12, The CHAIBNAlJ read out the folloi-ring cable, drafted by :t-1r. Eide and Hr. Whitaker, 
a.'ld suggested that it should be despatched to the family of Dr. Ruth First: 

"The Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 
Minorities of the United Nations, meeting at its thirty-fifth session in Geneva 
in August 1982, has learned ,ri th shock, dismay and profound sorrow that 
Dr. Ruth First has been assassinated by the use of a letter bomb. The lifelong 
devotion and competent work of Dr. Ruth First in exposing the factors underlying 
the apartheid policy and its external links is well lmown. 

''The Sub-Co~ission expresses its sincerest condolences to the bereaved 
family of Dr. Ruth First and will also express its conviction that her work 
will go on, and that contemptible means of assassination and intimidation will 
not prevent the u1 til!late elimination of anartheid in South Africa." 

73, It was so agreed. 

The meeting rose at 7.05 p.m. 




